- | AR | '06/29/2017
. Washlngton, Dlstrlct Of Columbia

( L _ , f L o L
L® I, Lisa Caroline Page, having been duly sworn by Supervisory b6 -1

X : b7C -1
Special Agent' (SSA) - hereby. make the follow1ng .
. 1y
Statement to ssa and Ssa whom T know to be

SSAs of the Federal Bureau of Investlgatlon (FBI), assigned to
the Inspectlon DlVlSlon (INSD) Internal,Investigat;onsiSection

(IIS). - . L e

I entered on duty -on| as a Professional Staff

employee, and I am currently ass1gned to the Office. of the

General Counsel as ‘a, General Attorney" Myuprimary-duty is as ' bé -l1
: ‘ . . b7C -

Counsel to: the FBI Deputy Dlrector (DD) . Slnce I

have been ‘serving a temporary assignment to the Offlce of the o . oL
Spec1al Counsel led by former FBI Director Robert Mueller
I understand ‘that. thlS is an 1nternal 1nvestlgatlon
‘regarding an allegatlon that Subject(s) Unknown may- have provided
"1nformatlon to the media: concernlng a statement made by FBI
Executlve Management 1n v1olatlon of 4.10 - Unauthorlzed |
.Dlsclosure = Sens1t1ve Informatlon I have been further advised
of my rlghts and responslbllltles in connectlon w1th this 1nqu1ry
as set forth on a "Warnlng and Assurance to Employee Requlred to
Prov1de Informatlon" form FD 645 Wthh I have read - and signed. I
understand from my rev1ew of the FD=645 that should 1 refuse to
answer or fa11 to reply fully and. truthfully durlng this
1nterv1ew, I ‘can’ expect to be dlsmlssed from the rolls of the
FBI.

During*my'interview, T was presented w1th a copy of an

' b6 -3
emall dated, 02/21/2017 purported to have been sent by " p7Cc -3

to the FBI Office Lep
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06/29/2017
Washlngton, Dlstrxct of Columbla
of Public Affairs (OPA) Assistant Director (AD) Michael Kortan.
'I recognlze the’ ema11 as hav1ng been made aware of it by AD
Kortan shortly after he recelved it. I read and 1nlt1aled the

copy of the e—maiif which is,attached to-my statemenp as Exhibit

-

#L.

I do not knowi ox] 'who”is copied
on email. T recall that AD Kortan toid me that he
:considersv tohbe'a;respeCted journalist. I am not . igc_f3
familiar with but I
belleve ‘that AD Kortan told me. ‘that ‘one of them, possibly

is & conservatlve news. outlet A

Durlng the 1nterV1ew the 1nterv1ew1ng ‘agents. made reference A
to. three 1ssues that were spec1f1ca11y addressed in the 56;_3
referenced ema11 message from -and denoted by numbered b7C -3

paragraphSwthereln.
I recall that when AD Kortan approached me with a hard copy

of the e- ma11 he asked me about ‘the content of the e- ma11 and
‘sought my feedback as to whether the allegatlons 1n the e- ma11
awere ‘accurate. The interaction I had with .AD Kortan was w1th1n
the scope of. ‘my dut1es as a legal adv1sor to then DD Andrew
McCabe. Over ‘the course of my tenure, I regularly communlcated
with AD Kortan on medla related matters _ We_have often d1scussed
prospective. responses to media 1nqu1r1es |

. Upon readlng the e-mail, my 1n1t1a1 reactlon‘was (1) it was -
Wholly untrue; (2)‘1tfappeared to.contain information-or"
references to subject matter that may have been. discussed durlng
an even;ng ¥wrap up*’ meetlng DD McCabe held at 5 p.m. on (%
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. o 06/29/2017
Washlngton, Dlstrlct Of Columbia
bcf-Mondaysfthrough'Thursdays and (3) there is no way DD McCabe would'
make the statements alleged in the e- mall I have worked closely
with DD McCabe since hlS app01ntment I do notbbelieve he would

ever say those types of statements. and I have never heard DD

_McCabe say, ““Fuck Flynn, RERES ﬁucking hate Trumplf’.or anything
remotelynsimilar. | | )

v Prior to becomlng the Actlng Dlrector, DD McCabe conducted
a wrap up, meetlng at the close of most bu51ness days. in.
attendance areé the Execut;ve;Assrstant DlrectOrs (EAD) and
several'ADsi I regularly attended the wrap up meetlngs as well:

| The One portlon of the e—mall that appears to contaln some
‘element of accuracy 1s the Whlte House's communlcatlon w1th the
FBI regardlng a proposal to facllltate a meetlng between ‘the
:Natlonal Sherlff ‘S Assoclatlon (NSA) and. the Pre51dent
identified by thezlnterv1ew1ng agents for ease of reference as
“Issue 1. .

B fecall~that"priorWtO'February 21, 2d17 there was a
d1scuss1on durlng%a ‘particular: wrap up meetlng about thls Trequest
from the White: House My recollectlon was that Kerry Sleeper,
the AD of. the Offlce of Partner Engagement (OPE) stated that he
had recelved @ request’ from the Whlte House as to whether the FBI
could play a role in hostlng or fac111tat1ng a Nsa event the
President could attend. ThHere was some dlscu551on and the DD
decided the FBT was not going -to broker a meetlng between the NSA

and the. Pres1dent but 1nstead could provide a p01nt of contact

and contact 1nformat10n LOP
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06/29/2017
Washlngton, Dlstrlct Of Columbia

. bé -1
LR Ssa asked if T recalled that 1t was. actually the NSA b7c -1

who reached Out to the FBI for a Whlte House p01nt of contact.
Sometlme after the referenced wrap up meetlng, ‘AD Sleeper and I
had a d1SCuss1on where ' AD Sleeper stated that this was the nature
- of the: request. However, my recollectlon from the wrap up meetlng
was that 1n the meetlng AD Sleeper stated that the White House

had contacted h1m I

- T ' b6 -3
Contrary'to What wrote in her e-mail to AD Kortan ‘b7C -3

Is

I never heard anyone say that former Natlonal Securlty Adv1sor
Mlchael Flynn is the. 1nd1v1dual who contacted the FBI on behalf
of ‘the ‘White House to request ass1stance with a prospective .
meetlnggbetweenwmemhers of theANSA,and President.fI _never heard
DD McCabe make a derogatory comment about Flynn dur1ng a “full".
‘wrap up meetlng ‘or at any other tlme

: ‘ L b6 -3
Regardlng *“Issue 2’ in message, I do not know b7C -3

of any agent who, as is alleged in the e-mail, ‘'disagreed with
- the nature of: the Flynn 1nterv1ew . Slmllarly, I do not know of

any agent who threatened to testlfy on General Flynn's behalf

, ) _ , : . b6 -3
Regardrng “Issue§3"’ in emall, I have never o b7C -3

witnessed ‘nor heard of FBI employees celebratlng after General
Flynn ‘Was: d1sm1ssed as the Natlonal Securlty Adv1sor In fact I
do not .recall Mlchael Flynn ever belng a subject of discussion
duringa. .full ‘wrap: up meet1ng The Flynn 1nvest1gat10n may have
been dlSCUSSGd durlng'a hold—over meeting, whicH followed a wrap
up meetlng, in whlch only those who have dlrect 1nvolvement in

. the investigation would have been present L£¢
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06/29/2017
Washlngton, District Of Columbia

| _ . . b6 -1
L®R ssa presented me with twojprintedvinternet articles = b7c -1

from truepundit.com. I read and'initialed bbthvarticles, whibh
'aregattachedjhereto:as Ekhibits #2 andl#j“ I-do not recall
hav1ng seen. these artlcles prev10usly One of the artlcles, dated
March 14 2017; is entitled “FBI ‘s Own Polltlcal Terror Plot: DD
jand FBI Brass Security Consplred to- Wage Coup agalnst Flynn &
Trump . ‘j This. artlcle is completely fallac10us On July 10,
20173 whlle looklng for documents unrelated to thls matter I
came ‘across a folder whlch contained a prlnted copy of this
artlcle,.whlch had been emailed to me. by DD :McCabe on October 24,
2016. I do not recallyrece1v1ng orrreviewing thisgarticle.

The otherfartiCle; dated March 15, 2017 isfentitled““PBI
‘Dﬁ‘Snaps3 In Antl Trump Tlrade McCabe Professes hatred for U. S
Presldent to FBI Colleagues r In my oplnlon thls artlcle_ls ‘
also a work of flctlon | |

-Desthe theu;naccuracies.containedfin the two truepundit.com.

. A b6 -3
articles and the e-mail that sent to AD Kortan, it ' . b7C -3

does appear someone may have discussed with or other

. members ofvthe~media ‘the réquest for FBI assistanceswith the
proposed. meeting between the ‘NSA and ‘the Presldent ‘I do not
know who that 1nd1v1dual could ‘be. Approx1mately 12 15
1nd1v1duals typlcally attend the wrap up meetlng

T understand only spec1f1c ‘FBI employees are,. authorlzed to
communicate: w1th members of the medla about FBI buslness ’ In
fact, I part1c1pated in the formulatlon of the new FBI corporate:

\ bolicy that covers engagementyw1thvtheppress. LO?'

B
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-;Washington,

06/29/2017 °

‘bistrict Of Columbia

LA I have- never .shared any 1nternal FBI 1nformatlon with any

‘member of the press without. authorlzatlon

I have coordlnated

:w1th OPA on how to fashion:a response to media inguiries.

With the exceptlon of three reporters from the New York

Tlmes, I ‘have not had any unauthorlzed dlrect contact with any

,membe;s of thBﬁmEdla._

One: New York Times reporter with ‘whom I have had contact is

whO'attended‘a wrap'up'meeting'would disclose detailsnabout a Loy

P
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sent me .an email,message at some ~'§$C_?3
point'foflowino?EdWard~Snow¢en7s release of olaSSified, '
iﬁformétrbn, to which i‘worked_with OPA.tozcraft a-fesponee.
Theaother New Yofk-Timestreporters are and ggc_?a
I first. met |  and during the
course .of severaiimeetings‘with them which were authorizeddand
attended byﬁQBAg_ and I :see each other with some ‘Egc_ii?S
‘fég@¥éfity'outéidewmy/wprk'enyironment
‘Although knows
I am an .attorney for therFBIh‘we'never discuss FBI investigations
outside authorized settings. has previously.SentvMe
an e—maii*or tektgmessagejaSking.if I would bexwilling,to talk to b6 ;3
him. I do not recall speCiﬁically'What wanted to talk | e
about:. 'I?tol& I ‘would not engage in any. communlcatlon
vwith:him aboothBI buéiness and to cease contact withtme.for this |
purpose.
:SSA| ;askedunévifll,had a reason_towbelieve;any¢employee b6 -1
b7Cc -1

FBI 18-cv-01766-528



' 06729/2017
Washlngton, Dlstrlct Of Columbia
LCT'subject‘diSCussed‘in.those meetings I have no ba51s to belleve
-that, any one. individual among those who attend the wrap up may .
'hhave made unauthorlzed dlsclosures :of 1nternal pr1v1leged or
sensitive 1nformatlon to the press '

I was rnot aware of thls_spec1f1c'investigation until the-'
interﬁiewing”agentsAde5cr£bed it to me at the.startiof the
interyiewu s was aware that,DD MCCabe had takenlsteps to address
the problem of medla 1eaks in- general wh1ch may have 1ncluded
referral of a matter to Inspection D1v1s1on I also knew that DD -
'Mccabe;had'requested a search of;Bureau telephone~and email
.recOrds‘to:Iooatempotential:patterns of;oontacts_hetween
employéés and reporters7‘1~ ‘ |

Oon Augustb7 2017, I was 1nterv1ewed agaln, under oath and

zpursuant to. the terms of the prev1ously signed FD- 645 by SSA

b6 -1

[::::::]and INSD/IIS Sectlon Ch1ef (SC) Vov1ette Morgan b7e -1

At ‘the t1me of the second 1nterv1ew, I had completed my 45_
day temporary ass1gnment-touthe-off1ce of the Special Counsel led
by former FBI Dlrector Robert Mueller, and returned to my
;pos1tlon :as Counsel ‘to -DD. McCabe, who had completed hlS

.éassmgnmentpasaActlng Dlrector,and resumedwh;S‘aSSIgnment as DD!:

I tannot ecall ‘whether I was present for a telephone call
@bétWééﬁTDD'MdGabeVaﬁd-a,SeniérfDepartment QfdJustice,(DQJ)
~offi¢ia1'on.August 12, 2016, wherein DD McCabe said words to the
,effect\ofq *‘Are yQuwtelling?me that I need to shut down a |
»Validly prediéated'investigation?" :HOWeyer, I am aWare.of the ~
telephone call and I-.?be'f]_fvi‘éve the DOJ official was pfincipal |

- Associate Deputy Attorney:General (PADAG) Matthew SJ‘Axelrod.Lc?
"/ page 7 of 12=
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L , 06/29/2017
Washington, District Of Columbia

bcP‘fIffI'Wés;presentyduriné”the-telephone call, I,belleve there
are three possible scenarios: (1) I'was present'in DD McCabe'’s
_ offlge-WhenvEADAG‘Axelrod made;an unscheduled call to DD McCabe.
and I’overheard.the conversation;.(Z) this conversation occurred
durlng a scheduled telephone .call’ Wlth PADAG Axelrod regardlng
the Clinton Foundatlon 1nvest1gatlon, for whlch I would have been
present, or (3) DD McCabe 1n1t1ated the call to PADAG Axelrod and
he regquested my'presence “However, if I-was not present, then I
believe. that Db McCabe tater told me about the telephone call.
The 1nterv1ew1ng agents showed me: ‘the prlntout of an
-inéernet artlcle ent;tledyb‘“FBI‘ln Internal Feud Over Hillary
Clinton Probe, ' by Devlin Barrett, The Wall Street Journal
(WSJ},'dated”OctoberiBO, 2016. I read and initialed\the cqpy of
the article, which is attached to my statement as Exhibit 4. '
, L O : ‘ .
'I‘reéari~having«Seenhthisiarticle_previously and I am
familiar with it. Mr. Barrett had previously published an
artiéle-in the WSJ reéérding DD McCabe, which was factually
inaccurateq To mygrecollectign that article wanpuhlished on or
‘about October 24, 2016. This prior‘articleldiscussed the
:poldtitalﬁéampaignQOf=DD“MCCabe*s:wife for a,State‘of'Virginia
Senate seat .and ©pin€d that DD MCCabeVShould have recused himself
from any ianlVement-with-the Hillary Cllnton email investigation
in light fothevcontributigns hisfwlfe‘had'received'fromva PAC
associated with'Governor Terry McAuliffei ‘My recollection'is
. that the article miSrepresented the‘dates.that'DD MeCabe ‘had
peratlonal over51ght of that 1nvest1gatlon as well ‘as other

facts, DD McCabe did not have any 1nvolvement Wlth the Hlllary Lap

.

‘Page 8 of 12

FBI 18-cv-01766-530



' 06/29/2017
Washington, District Of Columbia
‘LQP‘glintoﬁ email iﬁveStigationfﬁntiiAaﬁtér'his wife!s campaign.had
ended. o -

- Possibly in fesponse to Mr. Barrett'’s Qctober 24, 2016
story:; DD McCabe prepared a‘Eimeline with the dates of his
assignmentégwithin.the FBI. Aléefnatively,‘che timeline might
havenggﬁfpﬁepared‘infadvque ﬁﬁ théngﬁober 24, 2016 afticle.

At the request of the.interviéwingmagents,~I produced a copy of

DD Mbéabe%s:&iméiiheL which-is'attached-hereto as. Exhibit #5.

Due to ‘the inaccuracies in the October 24, 20i6 story, DD .
McCabe asked AD Kortan and me to work. with Mr. Barrett '‘omn
background’’ basis and prOVide a framework to help Shapé his next
article.. The term ‘*Qn'baCkg;dunQ" meant that, after'first.
reaching .a verpal;agreement about how;the statements would be
attributed to a éoufce in the pfinted article -- for example, we
would ﬁbtﬁbe,referred ‘to by"ﬁéme,for?thé.FBI_wOuld not be noted
'éé.ﬁhé.SQ@ﬁce - we.pfévided acduréte inﬁpfﬁation”to Mr. Barrett
én SQmé'Qf“the“topics;discﬁSéed in his article.

Togﬁhe,best}qfvmy recoliection and according to myinotes,:AD.

~Kortan ana.f.engggedvin two telephone calls with Mr. Bérrett on
October 27, 2016 -and October 28, -2016. I believe we spent
approximately one hour on the telephoné with Mr. Barfett each

' day. 1ADjKOr§anghéd a copf-of'DD'McCabefs»ﬁimeline‘when we spoke
with Mr? Bhrretﬁ, and I was faﬁiliar wiﬁh,iﬁs cdntent. At the
.request of»ﬁhe intefviewing agents, I_?roduCed copies of my.
notes, wﬁiéh»are'abtachéd hereto as Exhibit #6. |

with féspectﬁto'the thieeuhighligh;ed paragraphs on the last
page oﬁ-;he eXhibit,.Itpresﬁme'ﬁhexportiqﬁs of those paragraphs Lep

' Page 9 of 12 |
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‘ L 06/29/2017
WaShingﬁon, Dlstrlct Of Columbia
Li@ that read;v“LaJCCOrdiné to a person familiar with the probes,“
f‘aCcording_to;one@person;close‘to‘Mr,yMCCabeyl’ andfftpeople-
famil‘iar: with the conversation, ** are referring to'me and AD.
'KOrtana.‘The~‘“validlY’QrediCated’inVéstigation'; that DD McCabe
was referenC1ng in. the ‘August 12, 2016rtelephone'call-was the New
York Offlce (NYO) 1nvest1gatlon into the Clinton Foundatlon The
call referenced in the artlcle is the same: call w1th PADAG
Axelrod about Wthh the 1nterv1ew1ng agents asked e
"I ‘speculate that Subas Barrett contacted NYO employees
regardlng ‘the Cllnton Foundatlon 1nvest1gat10n because he wanted -
to impact: Hlllary Cllnton S candldacy for Presldent and wa's
looklng for an update on the 1nvest1gatlon in order to do so. In
that regard although I could not 1dent1fy anyone spec1f1cally; I
am confldent that NYO employees were the source of media leaks |
with respect to that 1nvest1gatlon . “:;‘ 2
'My'oplnlon‘1n,readlng‘Mr.;Barrettfs,October,30, 2016 article
is that it is more accurate than his .October 24, 2016 article,
but it-is>still»contains inaccuracies. To the best of my
knowledge? no FBT investigation!changed as-azreSUlt of the
October“30‘ 2016 article~ I would also note that the October 30
2016 art1cle is very lengthy and I am not. the source .of other
portlons of the-artlcle, uch as the Anthony Weiner 1nvest1gatlon
or the Hlllary Cllnton emall 1nvest1gat10n I have not had .any
.d1rect»follow-up wlth_Mr. Barrett regarding the;Qctober Bb,'2016
story. | |
yI;hayeybeen involved,infsimilarg‘ﬁonfbackground?’-teleohone.

conversations. with reporters. These telephone calls have\alwaysL{f
Page;io of 12
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o 06/29/2017
Washington, Dlstrlct of Columbla
LR been with AD Kortan and other aﬁthorized empioyees in OPA. The_
vmost.reéent time I hadﬂanv\‘on_backoroundf' telephone call withfa
reporter was long after the second Hillary Clinton email - : .
_investigation concluded. 4As I recall AD Kortan involved me at

‘the dlrectlon of former Dlrector James B. Comey. This is when I

‘met w1th New York Times reporters and igc_?s'
as noted above. |
;and I’live
hhlle I also have not had any .

direct follow up from these reporters on the spec1f1c story with

which I had'an ‘ron backgrOund"'telephone call, I do see them - - igc_fi?3
_occasionally and they have attempted to |
elicit- my oplnlon on toplcal matters !f have refnSed-to talk

w1th them about substantlve matters and everytlme I have had
‘contact,w;th' or. Ivhave reported it to DD

McCabe and ADsKortan, | |

tRegarding“my'diséussion‘withﬂADt81eeper about whether it wasv

actually the NSA. who reached out to the FBI for a Whlte House

point of contact (and not the Whlte;House), this discussion dld

not occur dﬁring a specific meeting and I do not recall |

specificairy why it oame up- AD\Sleeper infreouently seeks ‘me

out for discussion. -

' b7E -3

I am willing to voluntarily

I have no other pertlnent 1nformatlon

'regardlng ‘the aforementloned allegatlons I have been advised
that I should Submlt any.additional information of which I may[/vP'

v

Page 11 of 12

FBI 18-cv-01/66-533



06/29/2017
Washington, Dlstrlct of Columbla

Lr l?"ecér_r'}e aware; regarding this inquiry, to- the Internal
| Inyestigations-SeCtiOn.(iIQ)#InspectiohbDivision-(INSD)=or to the
office of Professional Responsibility (OPR):‘
I'have;beén'given;thefqpportunity'tO“review.thisIStatement
“and”makelanyvehanges prior to signing it.
I was-inspéuc;éq7on 06/29/2017 pot. to discuss this matter
with,anyoge;otherfthan ghe;pefson&s) condﬁptingiﬁhis interview,‘
 representatives frdm‘IIS%INSDq OPR, the FBI Ombudsman, and/of an
‘FBi‘Employee Assistance Program_(EAP).Counselorf I have been '
dtoldrthaEHShQuld.deecidé“td discuss this mattenjwith anyone .
éise, I\mﬁét‘first,obcainjauthprézation from the iﬁterviewer(s).
| I have read this~statement. consmstlng of thlS and

eleven other pages and it is true and correct. boP

ng%/a

Lisa Carollne Page

o Sworn, ‘to and subscrlbed before me on the |';M\Ziay of August,
2017, in Washington, DlStrlCt of Columbla

be -1
b7C -1
Sy
Witness.
b6 -1
.b7C -1°
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Ex 1

b6 -1

INSD) (FBI)  b7C -1-

Subject: , FW: press;mqwr,y{from 2-21-17 | R R TR
' - HEEEIN 15 UNClLassivizn '
: L A : _ . Lsa.anie uy H3lic b6 -1
--+----- Original message -----+-- = L DATE B8m29-20 I:l b7C -1
From: "Kortan, Michael P. (DO) (FBI)" <Michael.Kortan@ic.fbi.gov> -
~ Date: 3/9/17-9:00 AM (GMT-05:00) — ' b6 -1..
To: "McNamara, Nancy (INSD) (FBI)" b7C -1
Subject: press inquiry from 2-21-17 ' : b7E -4
From; 3 ' b6 -3
Sent: Tuesday, February 21, 2017 11:47 AM B . b7C -3
! To: Kortan, Michael P. (DO).(FBI) <Michael.Kortan@ic.fbi:gov> :
Subject: Hello, S
Hi'Mike, .
I hope all is well. ) o o ' )
Below is-inférmation«l'v’e gathered from sev‘é[al sources and I'm sending t_hié’ to you be‘ca\usevof its sensitivity. Please let ];6 -3
me know if we.can meet or talk by, phone. I've Cc’4 pn this and he’s been on the long haul with me. b7C -3
1. POTUSwanted to meet with the shefiff’s association and had Flynn call the FBi to.arrange for the White House.
The NSA office had called the FBI for the POC contacts for the early February discussion. After the call and
request was made - Deputy Director AndV'McCab‘e-wa‘s‘oveiheard in a staff meeting saying “Fuck Flynn, and |
fucking hate Trump.” Ghattas was in this meeting as well.. ' _ _
2. There was-another meeting where at.least two agents.disagreed.with the nature of the Flynn interview
threatening to testify'on Flynn'’s behalf, ) B
3. AfterFlynn resigned there were witnesses = high fives and “we got him.” -
Can you.please check:on these — sources are solid but 'm doing everything | can todouble and triple check. Also, looking
for comment? ' . . . ,
My cell is below.
Thanks, e
‘b6 -3
"p7C -3
- LePiobfaaln -

el

- FBI 18—@-@1766-535



Y

'EXCLUSI’VE; FBI'sOwn tical Terror Plot; Deputy Directorand } . drass Secretl EEC‘ 2

.

FEATURED POLITICS SECURITY

EXCLUSIVE: FBP’s Own Political Terror Plot; Deputy
Director and FBI Brass Secretly Conspired to Wage
Coup Against Flynn & Trump -

Posted on-Maich'14, 2017 « by Investigative Bureau

eI
Hi
: tT . - N :
; ' ' ALL INFORMATION CONTATNED
' ' | HEBEIN IS UNCLESSIFIED . b6 -1
DATE 06-29-2018 BY HEL b7C -1

Mere days beforé

3€n. Miﬁg‘hael 'fflyn_n_;was"sak:ked’" as ‘nat‘i't;'na,.l'7segurity advisor; FBI'Deputy Director Andrew
more-thana dozén of his'top FBI disciples to plot how to'ruin Flynn's aspiring palitical career
and manufacture evidence to derail President Donald Trump, according.to FBI sources,

‘McCabe, the second highest'ranking FBI official, emphétiCally,'declaer at the invite-only gathering with raised
- voice: “Fuck Flynn and:-then we‘Fuc‘:k.Trump,"‘a_cqording to direct sources. Many of his top lieutenants applauded
and cheered such rhetoric. A scattered few did hot.- R -

G LeP Toef2a)
http://"lrue,pqndi,tp'o;m/,exclusiVe-“:fbi‘s-,byvnf—p__ojl‘ i't,ilc_aI-terr0"r"-.pl'o,t-‘d¢pmy-diréctor;and-fBi—brass... 4/11/2017 v
‘ | | | FBI 18-cv-01766-536



EXCLUSIVE:FBI's Ownl cal Teiror Plot; Deputy Director and F. _cass Secretly - Page2ofs5 .

Thxs was one of several- such ‘meetings. held in, seclusron among key FBI. leaders since Trump was elected
president, FBI:sources confirm: At'the congregation where McCabe went off the. political rails-and vowed to

- destroy Flynn and Trump Ahere were as: many.as 16 top FBI: officials, inside mtelhgence sources said. No lower-
Ievel agents.orsupport-personnel were presént. A

4

If you are -among:the millions of. Amerrcans who have pondered:i in-recent. months whether the:Obama-era “Deep
State mtellrgence apparatus and. FBI are working for. or: agarnst Trump,. this is the first definitive proof that the
country's once-premrere law enforcement agency has gone rogue,

The nen-elected. hrerarchy that steer the. FBI have. declared war on. Presrdent Trump and hrs Whrte House inner

circle.-Make-no mistake.

Days: after the: McCabe tlrade Flynn was forced to restgn ‘That was no coincidence: This.is how secret coups
‘waged by the top law ‘enforcement personnel in- the.top. law enforcement agency:in-any country operate.
Efﬁcrently If the FBI wants you silenced or out of ajob, you'll be unemployed Ask Mlchael Flynn and countless
others. : : :

Part of the: plan hatched at'that gathenng was to make sure: FIynn 3 wrretappedconversahons were leaked to the
media, FBI and: mtelhgence sources'said. They were. Did the FBI {eak thls classified intelligence to the news
‘media? Isn't that,a question. President Trump-and Congress should be posing? If nothing else, McCabe and his
FBI secret council:are certajnly now suspects of who possrbly leaked the rntelhgence Seems:that a number of
polygraphs should be&'in order ' :

Embattled FBI Director James Comey drd not attend: these private meetrngs of hls rnteroff ce revolutronanes
.sources said; though he was: aware of the gatheérings: yet. did not d|scourage them or McCabe's inflammatory and
dangerous rhetoric. Some FBI agents-have. questioned if the;Anti-Trump attitude shared in-the secret sit downs -
with the bureau s.top brass is now the official platform:of the FBI. The:FBI, many agents quietly agree, has
proven'no, frrend; -the newly minted’ US presrdent And they are beginning to understand why.

i

As'far as wagrng pohttcal coups.go:-So far SO good The FBI's.secret plan-to ruin Flynn worked. Arid fast. Flynn
is long gone ‘Now: they can focus on rurnlng President Trump After.all, Isn't that the role of the FBI? Tampering
with the presrdent of the United’ States and his inner crrcle neither of whom have: broken any laws?

Itturns-out; however the'F BI isn't very good atthe'spy game. McCabe's dictatorial tone ruffled.a number of
.agents.at FBI'headquarters who still belleve the mission of the bureau is not to wage clandestine warfare agarnst
the: srttmg president and his admlmstratron '

McCabeand’ Comey drd not-respond.to requests for comment FIynn could not be reached forcomment.

This isn't McCabe's first rodeo i in the cross-hairs of controversy at the FBI where he is outranked only by Comey
Infact; McCabe- garnered problematic héadline's durrng the 2016 ;presidential electron

http: //truepundlt com/exclusive-fbis-own-political- terror-plot -deputy- drrector-and fbi- brass 4/ 11/2017
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promot|on helped fill a very large void created by thé retirement of John Giacalone, who was the supervisor of
the bureau’s National Securily Branch and also the FBI brains’ and genesis behind the Clinton email and private
server investigation. Since the inception of the case, Giacalone had spearheaded the Clinton investigation, and
helped hand select top agents who were highly skilled but also discreet.. Many of those agents were concerned
when Glacalone abruptly resigned in the m|dd|e of the mvestlgatlon

FBl insiders said Giacalone used the term “sideways" to describe the direction the Clinton probe had taken in the
bureau. Giacalone lamented privately he no longer had confidence in the direction the investigation was headed.
He felt it was simpler to quietly step aside, walk away instead of fight to keep the investigation on its proper track.
Ciacalone was a true heavyweight agent at FBI. In fact, he likely should have been running the entire show. His
pedigree included running and creating FBI divisions in New York, Philadelphia, Washmgton D.C. and even
serving as deputy commander in the Iraqi theater of operations. But in the midst of the Clinton investigation,
Giacalone handed the bureau his retirement papers in February 2016

“Theday after Giacalone's departure, Comey tapped McCabe to help oversee the ongoing Clinton case and

. personally serve “as the eyes and ears” for Comey, sources confirmed. Since early July 2016, Comey has come
under intense fire from critics and the majority of Americans who believe he' granted Clinton a get-out-of-jail-free
card by refusing to refer the case to the Justice Department for'a probable slam-dunk indictment on at least one
of potenhal dozens of criminal charges

Now Comey, McCabe and their rogue FBI Sanhedrin face a new dilemma: Colleagues who have blown the
whistle on the partisan agency, specifically how personal and political philosophies have crept into the FBI and
commandeered the bureau's powerful reach and resources to tamper with law-abldmg White House personnel,
including the president. That's called public corruption, a crime the FBI is tasked with investigating.

Just like it “investigated” $700,000 in donations from the Clinton family to the wife of the FBI's deputy director

who, during the exact time frame was tasked with overseeing the investigation of Hillary Clinton. She ultimately
was never charged with any crime and McCabe received a FBI promotion. Does anyone have the phone number
for the FBI's public corruption.unit?. Or does that line ring directly to McCabe and Comey’?

We would normally demand a federal mvesngatlon into such allegahons of collus;on But who would conduct it,
the FBI?

-30-
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ALL IHNPURMATION CONTATHED
HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED ‘.
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FEATURED POLITICS

FBI D'e'p"uty Director Snaps: In Anti-Trump Tirade,
McCabe Professes Hatred for U.S. President to FBI
Colleagues |

. Posted on March 15, 2017 by Investigative Bureau

Senior intelligence sources said that embattled FBI Deputy Director Andrew McCabe openly professed his
disgust for President Donald Trump at a senior staff meeting while loosing his cool demeanor in the process.

McCabe, the second in charge of the FBI, ranted at a staff meeting a week after Trump's inauguration (approx
Jan 27) about the newly sworn-in president, catching many FBI agents off guard with his anti-GOP vitriol.

At the meeting, when a subject-came up dealing wifh arequest of the FBI"made;by then-National Security
Advisor Michael Flynn dealing with the Nationali Sherifrs_Associatio'n, McCabe told,the packed conference room:
“I hate Trump.” ' '

i '

Flynn's .reque,st fbr cooperation from McCabe and the FBI was likewise tabled, sources said. Flynn has since ’
| | | DT - Lep oufaq ln
http://trucpundit.cqm/fbi-de'puty-directOr-snzips-iﬁ-anti-lrump-tirade-mccabe-professes-hatr... 4/11/2017 .
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been-sacked and was forced to resign largely due to the FBI's conduct.

These additional troubling revelations about McCabe come a day after True Pundit exposed the deputy director

as a partisan FBI agent apparently waging his own liberal-infused domest_ic palitical policy and who took part in
secret meetings to derail Flynn and Trump. That in-depth story is here. ’ :

1

xANAraW McCabe
% Deputy Director FB!

http://truepundit.conﬂfbi-depuly-director-snaps-in-ax)ti-trump-tirade-mccab.e-profe§ses-hatr... 4/11/2017 ,
_ ' FBI 18-cv-01766-542
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| Mere days before Gen. Michael Flynn was sacked as nationai security advisor, FBI
Deputy Director Andrew McCabe gathered more than a dozen of his top FBI disciples

to plot how to ruin Flynn's aspiring political career and manufacture ewdence to derail
President Donald Trump, according to FBI sources.

McCabe, the second highest ranking FB! ofﬁcial, emphatically declared at the invite-
only gathering with raised voice: “Fuck Flynn and then we Fuck Trump,” according to.~
direct sources. Many of his top lieutenants applauded and cheered such rhetoric. A
scattered few did not.

This was one of several such meetings held in seclusion among key FBI leaders

{ - since Trump was elected president, FB! sources confirm. At the congregatlon where
McCabe went off the political rails and vowed to destroy Flynn and Trump, there were
, as many as 16 top FBI officials, inside intelligence sources said. No lower-level

; agents or support personnel were preseht.' READ MORE from True Pundit

FOLLOW US!
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FBI in Internal Feud Over Hillary Clinton
Probe | o

Laptop may contain thousands of messages sent to or
from Mrs. Clinton’s private server

The FBI Email Probe and Clinton's October Surprise

a ,Aé Hillary Clinton reaches the home stretch of the election well ahead in polling.over Donald Trump,
new revelations from the FBI's réopening 'of_ the investigation into the Democratic candidate’s emails has
shifted the race. WSJ's Gerald F. Seib discusses.how the information could impact both candidates.
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The surprise disclosure that agents from the Federal Bureau of Investigation are taking a new look at Hillary Clinton’s email use lays bare,
just days before the election, tensions inside the bureau and the Justice Departmen! over how lo invesligate the Democratic presidential
nominee.

Investigalors found 650,000 emails on a laptop that they believe was used by former Rep. Anthony Welner and his estranged wife Huma
Abedin. a close Clinton aide, and underlying metadata suggests thousands of those messages could have been sent to or from the private
server that Mrs. Clinton used while she was secretaty of state, according to people familiar with the matter. )

1t will take weeks, at a minimum, to determine whether those messages are work-related from the time Ms. Abedin served with Mrs. Clinton
atlhe State Depariment; how many are duplicates of emails already reviewed by the FBI; and whether lhey include either classified
information or important new evidence in the Clinton email probe.

READ MORE ON CAPITAL JOURNAL

Capital Journal is WSJ.com’s home for Election 2016 news.

» Hacked Email Appears to Show Brazile Shared Primary Debate Question With
Clinton Campaign” . v

* Investor Thiel Says Trump Gets ‘Big Things’ Right
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- Capital Journal: FBI Email Bombshell Will Be Felt After, Not Just Before, Election
Q&A:'What We Know About the Latest Clinton Email Developments '
Reid: Comey'’s ‘Partisan Actions' May Violate Federal Law

SIGN UP: Capital Journal Daybreak, straight to your inbox

Read the Letter to Congress

Officials had to await a court order to begin reviewing the emails—which they received over the weekend, according to a person familiar with
the malter—because they were uncovered in an unrelated probe of Mr. Weiner. )

The new investigative effort. disclosed by FBI Director James Comey on Friday, shows a bureau al times in sharp internal disagreement over
matlers relaled o the Clintons, and how to handle those matters fairly and carefully in the middle of a national election campaign. Even as
the probe of Mrs. Clinton’s émail use wound down in July, internal disagreements within the bureau and the Juslice Department surrounding
the Clintons’ family philanthropy heated up, according to peopie familiar with the matter. ' '

The latest development began in early Octeber when New York-based FBI officials notified Andrew McCabe, the bureau’s second-in-
command, that while invesligaling Mr. Weiner for possibly sending sexually charged messages lo a teenage minor, they had recovered a
laplop. Many of the £50,000-emails on the computer. thay said, were from the accounts of Ms. Abedin, according 1o people familiar with the
matter. .

' ' ‘ | | Co A FBI 18-cv-01766-546
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Democratic presidential nominee Hillary Clinton greets a crowd in Pompano Beach, Fla., on Sunday.
.PHOTO: JEWEL SAMAD/AGENCE FRANCE-PRESSE/GETTY IMAGES

Those emails stretched back years, these people said, and were on a-laptop that hadn't previously come up in the Clinlon émail probe. Ms.
Abedin said in [ate August thal the couple were separating. .

The FBI had searched the computer while looking for child pomography. people familiar with the matter said, but the warrant they used didn'l
give them authority to search for matters related to Mrs. Clinton’s email arangement at the Stale Department. Mr. Weiner has denled
sending explicit or indecent messages to the minor. . ) :

In their initial review of the taptop, the metadala showed many messages, abparently in the thousands, that were either sent to or from the
private email server al Mrs. Clinlon's home that had been the focus of so much Investigative effort for the FBI. Senior FBI officials decided to
let the Weiner investigators proceed with a closer examination of the metadata on Ehe computer, and report back to them.

At a meeting early last week of senior Justice Department and F8I officials, a member of the department’s senior nalional-security staff
asked for an update on the Weiner laptop, the people familiar vith- the matter said. At that point, afficials realized thal no one had adled to
obtain 3 wamrant, these people said. R

Clinton, Trump Address FBI Email Inquiry

Presidential nominees Hilléry Clintqn and Donald Trump addressed the FBI's new email inquiry on
Monday. ’

Mr. McCabe then instructed the email investigalors 1o talk to the Weiner investigators and see whether Ihe laptop’s conlents could be
relevant to the Clinton email probe, these people said. After the Investigators spoke, the agenls agreed it was potentially relevant,

Mr. Comey was given an update, decided to go forward with the case.and nolified Congress on Friday, with explosive resﬁn_s. Senlor Justice
Department officials had wamed the FBI that telling Congress would violate policies against overt actions that could affect an election. and
some within the FBI have been unhappy at Mr, Comey's repeated public statements on the probe, going back {0 his press conference an the
subject in July. - . '

The back-and-forih reflects how the bureau Is probing several matlers relg!ed. directly or indirectly. to Mrs. Clinton and her inner circle.

New details show that senior law-enforcement officials repeatedly voiced skeplicism of the strength of the evidence in a bureau Investigation
of the Clinton Foundation, sought to condense what was at times a sprawling crass-country effort, and, according to some people familiar
wilh the matter, {old agents to limit their pursuit of the case. The probe of the foundation began more than a year ago to determine whether
finangial crimes or influence peddling occurred related to the charity., :

FBI 18-cv-01766-547



New York mayoral candidate Anthony. Weiner and his wife, Huma Abédiri.' attended a news
conference in New York in 2013. Mr. Weiner had attempted to revive his career with a bid for New York
City mayor, but that effort was doomed after a website published lewd photos that he had evidently sent

to another woman. PHOTO: ERIC THAYER/IREUTERS

Some investigators grew frusirated. viewing FBI feadership as uninterested in probing the charity, these people said. Others involved
disagreed sharply. defending FBI bosses and saying Mr. McCabe in particular was caught between an increasingly acimonious fight for
control between the Justice Depariment and FBI agents pursuing the Clinton Foundation case.

Itisn't unusual for field agents to favor a more aggressive appro‘acin than supervisors and prosecutors think is merited. But the internal
debates about the Clinton Foundation show the high slakes when such disagreements occur surrounding someone who is running for
president. . : . -

The Wall Street Joumal reported last week that Mr. McCabe's wife, Jill McCabe, received $467.500 in campaign funds in late 2015 from the
political-aclion commiltee of Virginia Gov. Terry McAuliffe. a longtime ally of the Clintons and, unfit he was elected governor in November
2013, a Ciinton Foundalion board member. - '

Mr. McAuliffe had supported Or. McCabe in the hopes she and a handfu) of other Democrais mighl he!p win a majorily in the slalé Senale.
Dr. McCabe lost her race last November, anq Democrats failed o win their majority. :

A spokesman for the governof has said thal 'ariy insinuation that his support was tied to énylhing ofher' than his desire to elect candidates
who would help pass his agenda is ridiculous.” i . . . .

Dr. McCabe loid the Joumal, “Once | decided 10 run, my husband had no formal role in my Carﬁbaign other than 1o be” supportive.
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In Febrdary of this year, Mr. McCabe ascended from the No. 3 posilion at the FBI to the deputy director post. When he assumed thal role,
officials say, he started overseeing the probe into Mrs, Clinton's use of a private email server for government work when she was secrelary
of stale. ’ . ‘ .

FBI officials have said Mr. McCabe had no role in the Clinton email prabe until he became deputy direclor, and by then his wife’s campaign

was over.

Guess the 2016 ec10ra! Collg ge Map

Bul other Clinton-related investigations were under way within the FBI, and they have been the subject of intemal debate for months,
according to people familiar with the matter,

Early this year, four. FBI field offices—New York, Los Angeles, Washington and Little Rock, Ark.—were collecting information about the
Clinton Foundation o see if there was evidence of financiat crimes or influence-peddling. according to people familiar with the matter.

Los Angeles agents had picked up information about the Clinton Foundation from an unrelated public-corruption case and had issued some
subpoenas for bank records related to the foundation, these pecple said. . ' .

The Washington field office was probing financial relationships Involving Mr. McAuliffe before he became a Clinlon Foundation board
member, these people said. Mr. McAulifle has denied any wrongdoing, and his lawyer has said lhe probe is focused on whether he failed to
register as an agent of a foreign enlity, .

Clinton Foundation officials have long deniéd any wrongdoing, saying it is a well-run charity that has done immense good.

The FBI field office in New York had done the mosl work on the Clinlon Foundation'case and received help from the F8I field office in Little
Rock, the people familiar with the matter said.

In February, F8I officials made a presentation to the Justice Depaniment, according to these people. By all accounts, the meeling didn't go
well. ) E : ‘ S

g
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Some said hat is because the FBI didn't present compelling evidence to justify mdre agaressive pursuit of the Clinton Foundation, and that
the career anticorruption proseculors in the room simply believed it wasn't a very strong case. Others said that from the start, the Justice .
Department officials were stern, icy and dismissive of the case.

“Thatwas one of the weirdest meetings I've everbeen 10,” one participant told others afterward. according to people familiar withthe matter.

Anticormuption prosecutors al the Justice Department told the F8! at the meeting they wouldn't authorize more aggressive investigative
techniques, such as subpoenas. formal witness interviews, or grand-jury activity. But the F8l officials believed they were wetl within their
authority to pursué the teads and methods already under way, these people said.

About 2 wéek after Mr. Comey's July announcement that he was recommending 'againsl any prosecution in the Clinton email case, the FB!
sought to.refocus the Clinton Foundation probe, with Mr. McCabe deciding the FBI's New York office would take the lead, with assistance
from Little Rock, . )

Director James Comey testified before the House Judiciary Committee in.September on a variety of
subjects including the investigation into former U.S. Secretary of State Hillary Clinton's email server.
PHOTO: WIN MCNAMEE/GETTY IMAGES

The Washington field office, FBI officials decided, would focus on a separate niaﬂer involving'Mr. McAuliffe. Mr. McCabe had decided earlier
in the spring that he would continue 10 recuse himself from that probe, given the goveémor’s contributions to his wi{e's former political
campaign. . o o B . . C

I3

LI

Within the FBI, the decision was viewed with skeplicism by sdme. who féit the probe would be strangér i the foundation and McAuliffe
matlers were combined. Olhers, particularly Justice Depaniment anticorruption prosecutors, felt that both probes were weak, based fargely -

»

on publicly available information, and had found litiie that'would merit expanded-investigative authority,
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According lo a.person:{amiliar wi!h‘lh_e‘pro'bes. on:Aug. 12, a'senior. Justice Department ofﬁi:ia'l called.M}.‘Mc‘Cabe to'voice his displeasure at
finding.that New York EBI.agents were still openly:pursuing:the Clinton Foundation probe during:the election season..Mr. McCabe said
agents sill had-the-authority to pursue the issue as long as they didn‘t use overt methods requirin_g Justice Department approvals.

The Justice Department official was, “very.pissed.off,” according to one person close.to Mr. McCabe, and pressed him {o explain why the.F8I
was still chasing a matter: the depariment considered dormant. Others said the Juslice Department was simply trying 1o make sure FBI
agenls were following'longstanding policy-not to make overt investigative moves that could be seen as'lrying to'influence’an election. Those
nules discourage investigators from making-any such moves before a primary.or genera! election. and, at a minimum, checking with

anticorruption prosecutors-before doing so.

N
b

. "Are you telling me that1.need 1o shut down a:validly prédlcaled invesligation?" Mr. McCabe-asked, according to people familiar with the
conversation. After a pause, the official replied; *Of course not.” thesé people said. :

For Mr. McCabe’s defenders, Lhe exchange showed how he was stuck between an FBI office é‘ager 10 pour more resoumes‘imo a case and
Justice Department prosecutors. who didn't think much of the case. one person said. Those people said that following the call, Mr. McCabe
reiteraled pastinstructions 10 FBI agents that they were to keep pursuing the work within the authority they had.

Others further down the FBI chain of command, however, said agents were given a much starker instuction on the case: “$tand down.”
When agents questioned why they weren't allowed 1o lake more aggressiva steps. they said they were told the order had come from the
deputy director—Mr, McCabe. .

Others familiar with the matier deny Mr. McCabe or any other senior FBI official gave such a stand-down instruction,

For agents who already felt uneasy about FB8I leadership’s handling of the Clinton Foundation cése. the moment only deepened their
concems, these people sald. For those who felt the probe hadn't yet found significant evidence of criminal conduct, the leadership's
approach was the right response. }

In September, agents on the foundation case asked (o see the emails contained on nongovemment laptops that had been searched as part
of the Clinton email case, but that request was rejected by proseculors at the Eastern District of New York, in Brooklyn. Those emails were
given to the FBI based on grants of partial immunity and limited-use agreements, meaning agents could only use them for the purpose of
invesligating possible mishandling of classified information. = .

Some FBI agents were dissalisfied with that answ'ei. and asked for permission to make a similar request lo federal prosecutors in Manhattan,
according to people familiar with the matter. Mr. McCabe, these people said, told them no and addéd that they couldn't "go proseculor-
shopping.” S ’ : ’ . )

Not long after that discussion, FBI agents informed the bureau’s leaders about the Weiner laptop, p}ompting Mr. Comey's disclosure to
Congress and setling off the furor that promises to.consume the final days of a tumultuous campaign, '

’

Writo to Deviin Barrelt at deviin.barreti@ws).com
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ALL THPURMETTON CDHMIATHNED
HEREIN 15 UNCLASEIFIED

Page, Lisa C. (OGC) (FBI) - . DATE 07-02-2018 ﬂ*fl |1sm:tm b6 -1
= - — b7C -1

From: Mccabe, Andrew G. (DO) (FBI)

Sent: *  Sunday, October 23, 2016 4:00 PM

To: , ; Page, Lisa C. (OGC) (FBI)

Subject: : Fwd: Wall Street Journal inquiry -

This is the time line I sent Mike earlier. He cover all this with DB on background.

-------- - Original message --------

From: "Mccabe, Andrew G. (DO) (FBI)" <Andrew.McCabe@ic.fbi.gov>
Date: 10/23/16 1:59 PM (GMT-05:00)

To: "Kortan, Michael P. (DO) (FBI)" <Michael. Konan@lc fbi.gov>
Subject: RE: Wall Street Journal inquiry

Important to point out that I consulted with HQ, Pat Kelly and WFO counsel in-March of 2015 when Jill was
making her decision. Kelly advised me on the Hatch act and following his advice I decided that I would play no _
role in the campaign. Other than appearmg unidentified in one family photo that was used in a mailer, I played

- no role. .

Timeline:

Late February to early March 201 5 Jill was contacted by Lt Gov Ralph Northam and asked to consider running,
She had two follow on conversatlons with other female, democratic state senators exploring the possibility.

March 2, 2015: NYT publishes an article detallmg Clinton’ s use of a prlvate email server. The State IG begins be -1,3
an mvestlgatlon : » . : v : b7C -1,3

March 9, 2015: 1 contact Chuck Roseburg and dlSCUSS the situation. He calls back later and says the D has no
issue with it. :

" Later that day, or poSsibly'th'e next day, I meet with Pat Kelley. Pat explains th'e.Hatch Act and how, while it is
permissible to support my candidate wife, I cannot engage in political activities. | decide to play no role in the’

1
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’

campaign, will attend no events, will make no communications, and will no'tA participate in any fundrausing_or
support of any kind. I follow this guidance and decision for the remainder of the campaign. Other than
appearing unidentified in a family photo that was used in a mailer, I play no role in the campaign.

[ next meet with my WFO CDC, We devised a svstem bv which 1 reciised mvself from aversesing all. Virainia

i . b7E -1
political corruption matters

On or about March 12, 2015: Jill announced she would run for VA State Senate.

July, 2015: the State 1G refers the case.to the FBI with the allegation that Clinton had classidied email on her
personal system. . : ’

Some time thereafter, HQ opens a case. | had no role in that decision. I was not consulted in my role as WFO
ADIC because (as I now know) the decision was made to investigate it at HQ with a small team. WFO provided
some personnel for the effort but it was referred to-as a "special” and [ was not given any details about it.

In September, 2016, ['was promoted to the ADD job and returned to HQ. I had no role in ény investigation
regarding Clinton. ' '

On November 3, 2015, J ill lost her election for VA State Senate. L
On or about February 1, 2016, I was promoted to DD and began my oversight of the Clinton email
investigation. Jills campaign had ended 3 menths earlier. : .

-------- Original message -------- , S o
From: "Kortan, Michael P. (DO) (FBI)" <Michael.Kortan@ic. fbi.gov>
Daté: 10/23/16 10:33 AM (GMT-05:00) , '

To: "Mccabe, Andrew G. (DO) (FBI)" <Andrew.McCabe@ic.fbi.gov>
Subject: Wall Street Journal inquiry

Andy: Here is a crack at describing the fact sequence, in case we need to respond today. Not meant to be statement as much as
something to frame a response:to the specific;points he raised. Please amend in any way....thanks. M.

* In March, 2015, when then-Assisiant Director-in-Charge McCabe became aware of his wife Jill McCabe's intention to run for a
state senale scat in Virginia, he took immediate steps to notify Washington Field office division counsel and be briefed on applicable
Hatch Act requirements to ensure against any actual or perceived conflict-of-interest issues stemming from his position, and her
campaign. This included recusal from any FBI case or investigative interest that could be reasonably considered to be, or in any way
appear to be, a conflict of interest. When ADIC McCabe was promoted to a Associate Deputy Director at Headquarters in '
July/August? 2015, he consulted with the FBI's chief integrity and compliance officer to further ensure against any actual or perceived
conflict stemming from that posilion, a position he held-at the completion of Jill McCabe's campaign in November 2015,

bé -1,3
b7C -1,3
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